Kay Flynn

To: Lee Fordham
Subject: RE: 000362-TI - show cause proceeding
996363 - 77

You're right. I forgot the close paren at the end of the parenthetical. We'll correct the title. Thanks.

-—-Original Message-----

From: Lee Fordham

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2000 2:34 PM
To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 000362-T1 - show cause proceeding

Kay, you are correct. It should be as you indicated, except with a close parenthesis instead of a close quote. Thanks for catching this.

----- Original Message---—

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2000 11:28 AM
To: Lee Fordham

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 000362-T1 - show cause proceeding

Lee, I leave it to you to answer. Seems a legal type matter to me.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2000 11:27 AM
To: Lee Fordham; Ray Kennedy

Subject: 000362-T1 - show cause proceeding

Should we update this docket title by showing the company name as "GTE Communications Corporation (n/k/a Verizon Select
Services Inc."?

Kay
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